
4/16: Q and A - Student Information System RFP 
 
 
1.​We see some discrepancies with the submission dates, some say Wednesday the 19​th 
and some say Friday the 19​th​. Can you confirm the actual submission dates? 
A recently posted addendum on the “Requests for Proposal” website contains an 
updated timeline. The final deadline for the submission of proposals is Wed. April 24th, 
2019.  
 
 
2. Does the SIS system need to be ready to go live for summer? 
No the SIS system does not need to be ready to go live for summer.  
 
 
3. None of the documents show a desired implementation date. Can you provide any 
information on this? Also, will it be the same date for each location?  
As all school sites are currently using an SIS system, there is not a specific desired 
implementation date. Each site does not require the same implementation date.  

 
 
4. The OFY-Duarte link is showing "RFP Coming Soon". Is that RFP document 
available?  
Duarte’s charter was just recently approved and is not available at this time. It will be 
posted at a later date.  
 
 
5. Can you elaborate on what you mean by "Guides" in Exhibit 1?  
Planning guides that indicate which courses a student has already taken toward middle 
or high school completion and what classes still remain. These guides should be 
customized to account for the different pathways students may use, including middle 
and high school, A-G, and modified requirements for foster and homeless students.  
 
 
6. Can you elaborate on what you mean by "ADA work product tracking" in Exhibit 1?  
Tracking of average daily attendance and work product submitted by students. Work 
product tracking should include courses, credit counts, and grades.  

 
 


